### **MINUTES - HEIDELBERG TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS MEETING – MARCH 26, 2020**

PRESENT: David Randler, Kevin Snyder, Terry Wolfe, Tom Schoener, Solicitor Haws and Chief Grim.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Randler at 7:30pm

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: Chief Grim circulated the Police Report.

**MINUTES:** February 27, 2020 minutes were circulated. **MOTION** by Sup Schoener, **SECOND** by Sup Randler. Passed unanimously.

**TREASURERS REPORT:** The report was circulated. **MOTION** by Sup Snyder, **SECOND** by Sup Schoener. Passed Unanimously.

**PAYMENT OF BILLS:** The Bills were presented for payment. **MOTION** by Sup Snyder **SECOND** by Sup Schoener. Passed unanimously.

## **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

Sewer – They are getting quotes on curb replacement in Fry Manor. Ditch Creek sleeved the section that was leaking at Jackie and Lynn Ave in Fry Manor. It seems like flows are now in line. Also, Robesonia Municipal Authority has denied the proposal presented to them regarding the sewer agreement. Further discussion will be needed.

**Police & Fire** – Supervisor Wolfe said he was approached by Womelsdorf Rod and Gun about the Colt rifle the township owns since they donated funds, back in 2013, towards the purchase of it. Sup Wolfe maybe a motion to donate the rifle to the Womelsdorf Rod and Gun and the rest of the police items (minus the cars) to South Heidelberg Twp. During the discussion, Sup Snyder asked for further conversation with Womelsdorf Rod and Gun since SHTPD was hoping to keep that weapon in our township as part of the SRO program. Sup Snyder asked if we could explain that to the Womelsdorf Rod and Gun and see if they would be open to allowing SHTPD to keep the weapon. Two "yes" votes by Sup Schoener and Sup Wolfe and 2 "no" votes by Sup Randler and Sup Snyder. Motion did not pass. Supervisors will get more info and discuss further at the April meeting.

Planning Commission – No meeting in March

Roads, Bldg. & Equip. – The retention walls are being built for the recycling bins.

**Personnel** - 7 candidates have reached regarding the Secretary/Treasurer position. We are getting formal applications from them and will then reach out for interviews.

**Recreation Board/Pool** – Supervisor Schoener made a motion to donate an additional \$2000 to the CW Pool to supplement the Playground Program with the Borough of Robesonia which is held at the pool. It was seconded by Sup Wolfe. Passed unanimously. Also, the playground at the Twp Building has been "closed" down until the Coronavirus clears up.

Zoning Hearing Board – No report.

**Building Inspectors Report** – emailed

**Engineers Report** – The CW School has notified us that they will be asking for a waiver on the financial security for the storm water improvements for the turf field project. A motion was made by Sup Snyder and seconded by Sup Schoener. Passed unanimously.

Plumbing & SEO – emailed

**Communication** – While our office is shut down, all emails are being forwarded to all 5 Supervisors and Cheryl's home email until she can return.

### **UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

South Heidelberg Twp Resolution – A motion to accept was made to accept the resolution by Sup Schoener and seconded by Sup Snyder. Passed unanimously.

### **CORRESPONDENCE** - None

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

Declaration of Emergency request as per Emergency Management Coordinator – A motion to accept was made by Sup Wolfe and seconded by Sup Snyder. Passed unanimously.

Jack Frost Parade – Letter of support to Trinity. A motion was made by Sup Schoener and seconded by Sup Snyder. Passed unanimously.

MOTION TO ADJOURN by Sup Snyder at 8:22. Seconded by Sup Schoener. Passed Unanimously.

# Next Meeting is Thursday April 30th at 7:30 pm